
  

 

Table of Contents 
 

Agenda ................................................................................................................................. 2 

Consent Agenda ................................................................................................................. 5 

2020 Meeting Schedules ................................................................................................... 21 

 

 



 

 

Town of Cedar Point 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, December 17, 2019 
 

Board Members 
Scott Hatsell, Mayor | Pam Castellano, Mayor Pro Tem |  

David Winberry, Commissioner |John Nash, Commissioner | Frankie Winberry, Commissioner | 
 

I. Call to Order/Opening Prayer/Pledge 

 Pastor Jeff Duncan, Grace Church of Swansboro will provide the Invocation 
 

II. Agenda and Consent Agenda 
The Town Clerk respectfully submits to the Board, the 

Regular Agenda and the below consent items, which 

are considered to of general agreement and little or no 

controversy.  These items may be voted on as a single 

group without Board discussion or if so desired, the 

Board may request to remove any item(s) from the 

consent agenda and placed for consideration 

separately. 
 

Consent Items: 
 

a. November 21, 2019 Agenda Work Session Meeting Minutes 

b. November 26, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes 

c. Financial Statements 

d. Zoning Permit Report 

e. Reschedule Public Hearing for the SUP for Keeping a Pig in Town Limits 

to January 28, 2020 Meeting 

f. Set Public Hearing Date for Rezone Request (RZ-19-005) 102 Dolphin Bay 

Estates from R-15 Residential to B-1 Conditional Business  

III. Public Comment   

Citizens have an opportunity to address the Board for 

no more than three minutes per speaker  

 

IV. Recognition of Commissioner David Winberry   

V. Swearing In of Mayor and Commissioners      

VI. Board Appointments 



 

 

VII. Approval of Meeting Schedule 
Action Needed: 
 

Motion to approve the BOC and Planning Board 2020 Meeting Schedules 

 

VIII. Administrator’s Report/Comments   

 
 

IX. Board Comments      

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab 2 Consent Agenda 
 

 





















 

1 
 

 1 
 2 
 3 

Town of Cedar Point Board of Commissioners 4 
Agenda Work Session Meeting 5 

November 21, 2019 6 
 7 

The Town of Cedar Point Board of Commissioners held an Agenda Work Session meeting on 8 
Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 6:30 PM.  Mayor Hatsell determined a quorum to be present 9 
and opened the meeting. 10 
 11 
PRESENT:  Mayor Hatsell, Commissioners Castellano, D. Winberry, Nash and F. Winberry, 12 
Town Administrator Rief, Town Clerk Calhoun and public 13 
 14 
Mayor Hatsell offered the Public Comment first, with Sam Meadows speaking.  Mr. Meadows 15 
requested the Board consider naming the newly opened park property after John and Lois Jones.  16 
Mr. Meadows believes that the Jones family made many contributions to the town and helped 17 
many people. 18 
 19 
Mayor Hatsell stated that this matter should be put to the people, who voted to purchase the 20 
property in the first place.  He was unsure as to how to propose the process of naming the park to 21 
the citizens. 22 
 23 
Commissioner F. Winberry agreed that the park should be named after the Jones family. 24 
Commissioner Castellano agreed with Mr. Meadows, however, she also stated that the people 25 
should weigh in. 26 
Commissioner D. Winberry said the people need to know who the Jones family were. 27 
 28 
A Rezone Request (RZ-19-003) was next on the agenda for discussion.  This request was to 29 
rezone 3 parcels (113, 119 and 120 Bell Street) from R-15M Residential to B-3 General 30 
Business.  The proposed plan was to put a furniture warehouse on this property.  119 Bell Street 31 
is considered a non-conforming lot.  This lot will be recombined after the rezone to avoid 32 
increasing the non-conformity.   33 
 34 
The next Rezone Request (RZ-19-004) was a request to rezone 5.183 acres located at 1140 Cedar 35 
Point Boulevard from B-3 Planned Business District to B-1 General Business District.  The 36 
proposed rezone would accommodate a climate-controlled storage unit building.   37 
  38 



 

2 
 

Commissioner D. Winberry felt this piece of property was too valuable to put a storage unit 39 
building on it.  40 
 41 
Administrators comments were next on the agenda.  Mr. Rief provided the following: 42 
 43 
The State required a report concerning the Town’s ordinances and their misdemeanor fines.  This 44 
report was sent out as requested.  Mayor Hatsell disagrees with several items deemed 45 
misdemeanors and feels that changes should be made to this portion of the ordinance. 46 
 47 
The park property is now open to the public, and Mr. Rief commended Don Redfearn for all his 48 
hard work on the property. 49 
 50 
The speed limit along Highway 24 has been lowered to 35 MPH amid mixed reviews from 51 
drivers.  Since 2016, there have been 188 accidents in Cedar Point on Highway 24.  In the few 52 
weeks the speed limit has been reduced, there have been no accidents.  Town staff is also looking 53 
into reducing the speed limit on VFW Road to 35 MPH based on complaints from residents.  Mr. 54 
Rief will request Deputy Nakamura to routinely patrol this road.  Mr. Rief will also prepare 55 
information for lowering the speed limit along this road.  56 
 57 
Mr. Rief suggested a re-examination of the UDO and will submit recommendations in January or 58 
February for Board consideration.   59 
 60 
The Town has submitted a FEMA application for reimbursement from Hurricane Dorian.  It 61 
could possibly be another month before the Town receives verification as to reimbursement for 62 
cleanup costs. 63 
 64 
NCDOT is pursuing a Resiliency Grant to facilitate riprap installation at the bridge.  This would 65 
greatly improve erosion and further damage from future storms. 66 
 67 
A residence located at 239 Old Highway 58 has gone into tax foreclosure through the County.  68 
It’s scheduled for Summary Judgement and will go to auction. 69 
 70 
A Rezone Request has been submitted for 102 Dolphin Bay Estates.  The applicant is requesting 71 
a Conditional Rezone to B-1 from R-20 and is proposed to be an accounting office.  The septic 72 
capacity currently is permitted for a 1-bedroom home.  This matter will go before the Planning 73 
Board at their December 3 meeting. 74 
 75 
The interview process continues for the Public Works Maintenance Technician, with candidates 76 
being interviewed beginning on Monday. 77 
 78 
Don has begun installing Christmas lights along Highway 24. 79 
 80 
NCDOT has been conducting a feasibility study along Highways 58 and 24 and provided three 81 
options to the Town for potential traffic shifts.  Mr. Rief presented each of these options for 82 
Board consideration.   83 
  84 



 

3 
 

These changes most likely would not occur right away but may take place within the next few 85 
years.  It was the consensus of the Board that none of the options presented would be good for 86 
Cedar Point, however, the Town still hopes to have input as this study progresses. 87 
 88 
The swearing in for the Mayor and Commissioners will be at the December 17, 2019 meeting. 89 
 90 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. 91 
 92 
Mayor Hatsell adjourned the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 93 
 94 
The meeting adjourned at 8:52 PM. 95 
 96 
 97 
 98 
 99 
 100 
 101 
 102 
 103 
 104 
 105 
 106 
 107 
 108 
 109 
 110 
 111 
 112 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 113 
Scott Hatsell, Mayor     Jayne Calhoun, Town Clerk 114 



 

1 of 3 
 

 1 
Town of Cedar Point 2 

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 3 
November 26, 2019 4 

 5 
The Town of Cedar Point Board of Commissioners held their regularly scheduled monthly 6 
meeting on Tuesday, November 26, 2019 at 6:30 PM.  Mayor Hatsell determined a quorum to be 7 
present and opened the meeting. 8 
 9 
PRESENT:  Mayor Hatsell, Commissioners Castellano, D. Winberry, Nash, and F. Winberry, 10 
Town Administrator David Rief, Town Attorney Melissa Berryman, Town Clerk Calhoun, 11 
Deputy Nakamura and public 12 
 13 
The Invocation was provided by Pastor Jeff Duncan, Grace Church, followed by the Mayor 14 
leading everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 
 16 
The Agenda and Consent Agenda were presented for Board consideration and approval.  The 17 
Consent Agenda consisted of the October 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes, the October 18 
Financial Statements, the Code Enforcement Officer Report, the Zoning Permit Report, and a 19 
Resolution for the designation of the Town’s Agent for FEMA representation.  Commissioner 20 
Castellano made a Motion to approve the Agenda and Consent Agenda as presented.  The 21 
Motion carried 4-0. 22 
 23 
There were no public comments. 24 
 25 
A Rezone Request Public Hearing was the next Agenda item.  Rezone Request RZ-19-003, a 26 
request to rezone 3 parcels located at 113, 119 and 121 Bell Street from R-15M Residential 27 
District to B-3 General Business District.  The Applicant, Mr. Buddy Guthrie, is proposing a 28 
furniture warehouse to pair with his existing furniture store.  Mr. Rief presented a brief overview 29 
of the request.   30 
 31 
Commissioner F. Winberry made a Motion to go into Public Hearing. The Motion carried 4-0.   32 
 33 
There were no Public Comments.  34 
 35 
Commissioner Nash made a Motion to go out of Public Hearing.  The Motion carried 4-0.    36 



 

2 of 3 
 

There was no Board discussion. 37 
 38 
Commissioner F. Winberry made a Motion to approve the Rezone Request RZ-19-003 along 39 
with the prescribed Consistency Statement.  The Motion carried 4-0. 40 
 41 
The next Agenda item was a Rezone Request (RZ-19-004), a request to rezone 5.183 acres from 42 
B-3 Planned Business District to B-1 General Business District.  Commissioner D. Winberry 43 
made a Motion to go into Public Hearing.  The Motion carried 4-0. 44 
 45 
Mr. Rief provided a brief overview of the rezone request.  The applicant, Merchant Partners, will 46 
pursue a Special Use Permit for storage units, the proposed use should the rezone be approved.  47 
Mr. Jonathan McDaniels, Bell and Phillips, was present on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. 48 
McDaniels presented drawings and photos of the proposed building plans. 49 
 50 
There was no public comment. 51 
 52 
Commissioner F. Winberry made a Motion to close the Public Hearing.  The Motion carried 4-0. 53 
 54 
Board discussion followed, beginning with Commissioner Nash.  He applauded the transparency 55 
of the applicant with the information and plans however, he does not feel this location is suitable 56 
for this type of rezone and is not supportive of the application. 57 
 58 
Commissioner Castellano considers this area of town the draw area and is concerned about the 59 
generality of the B-1 zoning district.  For these reasons, she is not in favor of the rezone. 60 
 61 
Commissioner D. Winberry does not believe this location is suitable for storage units. 62 
 63 
Commissioner F. Winberry does not support the rezone request. 64 
 65 
Commissioner Castellano made a Motion to deny the Rezone Request (RZ-19-004) with the 66 
staff generated consistency statement appropriate to the denial.  The Motion carried 67 
unanimously, 4-0. 68 
 69 
The Mayor then opened the floor to public comment. 70 
 71 
Mr. Larry Bragg commended the Town’s efforts with the new park property, and the lowering of 72 
the speed limit on Highway 24.  He suggested installing more speed limit signs along the route.  73 
He also expressed concern over the NCDOT’s feasibility study. 74 
 75 
Mr. Landon Overall, a member of the Homeschooler’s BETA Club, spoke on behalf of the group 76 
facilitating a Little Library in the Town, most likely adjacent to Town Hall.  A brief description 77 
was provided as to how the Little Library would look.  Commissioner Castellano made a Motion 78 
to approve the BETA Club’s Little Library outside of Town Hall.  The Motion carried 4-0. 79 
 80 
Deputy Nakamura provided his report, with speeding still a concern on Highway 24.  He also 81 
reminded everyone to use caution during the holiday season.  82 



 

3 of 3 
 

Mr. Rief presented his Administrator Report.  The Auditors have submitted their draft report, 83 
indicating a clean opinion of the Town’s financials. 84 
 85 
The interview process is currently underway for Don’s assistant in Public Works.  There has 86 
been only one applicant, but a second application has come in this morning.  Mr. Rief suggested 87 
going into Closed Session to discuss the application already received or give Mr. Rief and Mayor 88 
Hatsell the authority to hire.  The consensus of the Board was to allow the hiring process to be 89 
handled by Mr. Rief and the Mayor. 90 
 91 
Town Clerk Calhoun reminded everyone that the annual Toys for Tots drive is underway, and 92 
boxes have been delivered to many business locations in Cedar Point.  Operation Bundle Up, the 93 
coat drive, is in its second year and Town staff will be collecting coats throughout the winter. 94 
 95 
Commissioner Nash stated the Park Property has been a resounding success and many people 96 
have visited and enjoyed the trails and views.  Benches and chairs will be coming soon. 97 
 98 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.  Commissioner D. 99 
Winberry made a Motion to adjourn the meeting.  The Motion carried 4-0 and the meeting 100 
adjourned at 7:33 PM. 101 
 102 
 103 
 104 
 105 
 106 
 107 
 108 
 109 
 110 
 111 
 112 
 113 
 114 
 115 
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 116 
Scott Hatsell, Mayor     Jayne Calhoun, Town Clerk 117 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab 7 2020 Meeting Schedules 
 

 



 

January 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

April 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

July 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

October 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 

February 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

       
 

May 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

August 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

November 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      

       
 

 

March 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

June 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     

       
 

September 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    

       
 

December 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF CEDAR POINT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING SCHEDULE CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

 

All meetings begin at 6:30 PM in 
the J. Paul Tyndall Meeting Room 
in the Cedar Point Town Hall – 
Located at 427 Sherwood 
Avenue, Cedar Point, NC unless 
otherwise posted. 

 

All agenda items SHALL be 
submitted in the proper allotted 
time as documented in this 
schedule.  Agenda items received 
after that period SHALL be heard 
at the next Board of 
Commissioners meeting  

 

MEETING DATES – 6:30 PM 

 

WORK SESSION DATES - 6:30 PM                    
(AS NEEDED) 



 

January 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

April 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

       
 

July 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

October 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 

February 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

       
 

May 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

August 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

November 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      

       
 

 

March 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

       
 

June 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 61 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     

       
 

September 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    

       
 

December 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF CEDAR POINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

All meetings begin at 6:30 PM in 
the J. Paul Tyndall Meeting Room 
in the Cedar Point Town Hall – 
Located at 427 Sherwood 
Avenue, Cedar Point, NC unless 
otherwise posted. 

 

All agenda items SHALL be 
submitted in the proper allotted 
time as documented in this 
schedule.  Agenda items received 
after that period SHALL be heard 
at the next Planning Board 
meeting  

MEETING DATES – 6:30 PM 

 

SUBDIVISION/MHP/RVP DEADLINE 2 WEEKS 
PRIOR TO MEETING DATE 

AGENDA DEADLINE 30 DAYS PRIOR TO 
MEETING DATE 


	121719 Agenda BOC
	Town of Cedar Point
	Board Members

	II. Agenda and Consent Agenda
	Consent Items:

	VI. Board Appointments

	Tab 2
	121719 Consent Agenda Items
	112119 Work Session Minutes
	112619 BOC Minutes
	Tab 7
	2020 BOC Meeting Schedule
	2020 PB Meeting Schedule
	TOWN OF CEDAR POINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE CALENDAR YEAR 2020


